Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 12:09 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 5/12/2020 involving SHC 4574Z & EJ 6116Z (China Taiping's
insured) Our Ref: TAX/12/20/2016/Ig

Attachments: 0473_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear All,

We quantify our own losses as follows:-

Cost of Repair $4,900.00
Loss of Rental $2,006.25 ( 15  daysx $133.75 )
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Total $6,913.25

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repairinvoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) Police/GIA reports
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@smm
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SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

AUTOMOTIVE il A
—ebar—Quarter—#08-531—Eingapore—437161
Tel: 65 69083530 Fax: 65 69083592
Customer Code: 3000063 Tax Invo:Lce
GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD ~ CRN : 1990042802
RECEEVED Invoice No. : IV210200059
Block Unit Date : 05.02.2021
(e FEB 72071 Vehicle No. : SHC4574%
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK F4 Your Ref No. : TAX/12/20/2016
[ TIVE SERVICES PTE LT "
SINGAPORE 757705 SMRT&&L%MEILHWMWCA%%W D Our Ref No. : 24109066
o Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $ 4,900.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,900.00
Remark
Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date : 05.12.2020
Payment instructions:- \
By cheque: crossed and made payable to
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
and mail to:-
Claims Department /600 J/é.(/V G@Wﬁ
No.60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Koo Yew Chung (Feb 8, 2021 Ik:l’lﬁ'irﬁ-i'r‘{il
Singapore 757705 Authorised Signature

for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
Page 1/1 E. & O.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/12/20/2016
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 21/12/2020

ACCIDENT ON 5/12/2020 INVOLVING SHC 4574Z & EJ 6116Z ALONG
MOULMEIIN RD
This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4574Z is $133.75 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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Pa Singapore Government Agency Website

Enquire Transaction History

Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 08 Dec 2020/10:11:37

Asset Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49
sAsset |D: EJ6116Z

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency

User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Business Transaction Reference No.: 20201208101137850587
Search Date / Time: 05 Dec 2020 14:15:00

Insurance Company: CHINATAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time,

Enquire Related Logs Back to List



